Grant Jones

From: sveeam02@vcccd.edu

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 7:34 PM

To: Dan Watkins; Grant Jones; Brian Ruiz

Subject: [Success] SESX-CLU-SRV-01 Backup (9 machines)

CAUTION: Sender verification has failed for this email. Do not click links or download attachments unless you have
verified the sender and know the content is safe.

Backup job: SESX-CLU-SRV-01 Backup Success
SESX-CLU-SRV-01, campus cluster VMs, local backup. 9 of 9 VMs processed
Monday, November 14, 2022 7:00:06 PM
Success 9 Start time 7:00:06 PM Total size 980 GB Backup size |179 GB
Warning 0 End time 7:33:47 PM Data read 14.9 GB Dedupe 3.1x
Error 0 Duration 0:33:41 Transferred |3.3 GB Compression | 1.8x
Details
Name Status Start time End time Size Read Transferred Duration Details
spfs01-NEW Success 7:00:26 PM 7:09:13 PM 440 GB 4.4 GB 1013.6 MB 0:08:47
Server2016STDx64 | Success 7:05:32 PM 7:10:19 PM 40 GB 0B 19.1 KB 0:04:46
sarubavmc01 Success 7:08:02 PM 7:13:30 PM 10 GB 1GB 139.4 MB 0:05:27
sprint01_restored | Success 7:11:23 PM 7:17:15PM 60 GB 1.4 GB 316.3 MB 0:05:51
skaseya01_restored | Success 7:15:34 PM 7:22:36 PM 240 GB 2.3GB 614.9 MB 0:07:02
SPWDSO01 Success 7:19:20 PM 7:24:04 PM 60 GB 0B 23.7 KB 0:04:44
SDC16V01 Success 7:22:25 PM 7:28:58 PM 80 GB 4.9 GB 1.1 GB 0:06:32
sarubavmc02 Success 7:26:06 PM 7:31:34 PM 10 GB 969 MB 122.6 MB 0:05:28
spaua01 Success 7:28:47 PM 7:33:32 PM 40 GB 0B 35.3KB 0:04:45
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